RiNseeeoyis

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

{Address)

{City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[JPckup ] warr [ maw

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

MM RGN

900185005969

£. DENNARD

glpulo




Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: Melissa T. Belluccio [MBelluccio@encorefunding.com]
Sent:  Monday, August 23, 2010 $:34 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address for 7 companies

The following companies registered with the state of Florida have changed their principal/mailing
address to 1641 Worthington Road, Suite 410, West Palm Beach, FL 33409.

Encore Financial Services Group, Inc. FeeonDUTSE Y=

Townhouse Partners ]
Novation Capital LLC ~MOBOCTDLITTE™
Encore Funding MO00000002159
Eisbock Funding LLC whiGulGGLE i
Novation Partners LLC b )
No More Waiting LLC QBT= - =

Please contact me with any questions regarding this change. Thank you.

Melissa Tissot Belluccio

Controller

Encore Funding/Navation Capital/No More Waiting
1641 Worthington Road, Suite 410

West Palm Beach, FL 33409

Phone: (561) 242-2962

Fax: (561) 615-9360
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